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September 14, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
PO Box 2319 27th Floor,
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
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Dear Ms. Walli,

Re: 2017 COS Rates Application Board File No.: EB-2016-0058
Revised Interrogatory Responses- Revenue Requirement Workform and 4-Staff-59

BPI has determined that the Revenue Requirement Work Form filed with its interrogatory answers on
September 9, 2016 (Brantford 2017 _Rev_Reqt_Work Form_20160909.xIsm) was incorrect, as the tabs
did not adequately reflect the updated Revenue Requirement calculations proposed by BPI with its
interrogatory responses. BPI notes that the final entry in the original Tab 14- Tracking Sheet does
correctly reflect BPI's updated revenue requirement calculations. BPI is providing the updated corrected
Revenue Requirement Work Form via RESS
(Brantford_REVISED 2017 _Rev_Reqt Work_Form_20160914). Additionally, BPI has provided the
attached amended response to interrogatory 4-S4taff-59, which is shown on the next page in “track
changes”.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions,
Sincerely,

Original Signed By

Oana Stefan

Senior Regulatory Analyst
Phone: 519-751-3522 Ext 5477
Email: ostefan@brantford.ca

cc:

Randy Aiken, Aiken & Associates Martha McOuat, Ontario Energy Board
Bruce Bacon, Borden Ladner Gervais Mark Rubenstein, Jay Shepherd
Michael Janigan, VECC Counsel Professional Corporation
Paul Kwasnik, Brantford Power Inc. Jay Shepherd, Jay Shepherd
David Maclntosh, Energy Probe Professional Corporation

Wayne McNally, SEC Coordinator James Sidlofsky, Borden Ladner Gervais
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IR: 4-Staff-59

Ref: Exhibit 4, Tab 10, Schedule 2, Page 2

Property tax of $120,247 for 2017 does not appear to be included in the RRWF.
a) Please update the RRWF for property taxes.

Response:
a) BPI is withdrawing its request for building funding, and therefore does not have any property
taxes associated with the building. However, there is $20,031 in property taxes associated with
land that holds BPI’s Distribution, Station, Building and Fixtures
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The amount of $20,031 has been included as part of OM&A expenses in the RRWF and the calculations
and in the related Chapter 2 Appendix documents.




